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This checklist is intended to assist procurement staff in reviewing each proposal to ensure compliance with form and legal requirements, and to identify items that may require additional action, such as clarification from the Offeror, non-responsiveness determination, conflict review, etc.  Contact the SPO for guidance.

SUBMISSION OF OFFERS
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 	Packet 1 – Specifications/Qualifications/Statement of Work- Correct number of copies submitted? (original, hard copies, CD’s or USB’s). (A.8.)
			If No, Explain:					
|_|	|_| 	Packet 2 - Pricing - (Pricing should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope.  DO NOT OPEN until after the evaluation of the Specifications/Qualifications/Statement of Work).  (A.8.)
			If No, Explain:					
|_|	|_| 		Packet 3 – Offer and Other Applicable Forms and CD’s/USB  - Correct number of copies submitted (original, hard copies, CD’s or USB’s)?  (A.8.)
			If No, Explain:					
|_|     |_|		Packet 4 – FORMS A or FORMS B and CD’s/USB  - Correct number of copies submitted (original, hard copies, CD’s or USB’s)?  (A.8.)
			If No, Explain:					
|_|     |_| 	Packet 5 – Redacted Version - Entity included a redacted copy or listed items considered proprietary/confidential? (A.8.)
			If No, Explain:					
|_|     |_|     |_|	Packet 6 - Minorities, Females, and Person with Disabilities Participation and Utilization Plan submitted?  This should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope.  BEP Liaison will open.  (A.8.)  Mark N/A if there is no BEP goal.
				If No, Explain:					
|_|     |_|     |_|	Packet 7 – Veteran Small Business Participation and Utilization Plan submitted?  This should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope.  Veteran Small Business Liaison will open.  (A.8.)  Mark N/A if there is no Veterans goal.
				If No, Explain:					


TECHNICAL PROPOSAL– Packet 1
WORK LOCATION (D.8.)
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		Location where services will be performed is provided?
|_|	|_| 		Percentage of contract for services performed at this location is provided?
Section 1 part C (OFFER) & applicable forms in Section 3 parts F thru J – Packet 3
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Offeror acknowledges receipt of any and all addendums to solicitation? (C.2.)  Mark N/A if there were no addendums.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Offeror attended mandatory conference? (C.3.)  Mark N/A if there was no mandatory conference.

|_|	|_| 	|_|	Offeror submitted performance bond or other security as required?  (C.6.)  Mark N/A if no security was required.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	If RFP designated as a Small Business Set-Aside, Offeror is a qualified Small Business? (C.7.)  Mark N/A if solicitation was not designated as Small Business Set-Aside.
|_|	|_| 		Offeror is making claims for Preferences? (C.16.)
			If yes, list these here:									
|_|	|_| 		Offeror dated and signed the Offer? (Part C)
Part G – EXCEPTIONS TO SOLICITATION AND CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		Are there exceptions to any terms?
|_|	|_| 		Are there additional Offeror provisions suggested?
Part I – SUBCONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE 
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Offeror will utilize subcontractor(s)?  Mark N/A if subcontracting is not allowed.  NOTE:  If D.7 of the solicitation did not allow subcontracting, but Offeror marked that subcontractors will be utilized, make a note in the comment section and notify appropriate parties.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Are Disclosures completed and submitted for all known subcontractor(s)?  Mark N/A if no subcontractors are specifically identified.
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Part J – REFERENCES 
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 	|_|	References are included?  Mark N/A if references are not required.  NOTE:  If A.18 of the solicitation required references, but Offeror did not provide any references, make a note in the comment section and notify appropriate parties.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Offeror submitted appropriate number of references?  Mark N/A if references are not required.

COMMENTS:																																																																						__________________________________________________________________________________________________													

FORMS A – Packet 4
Yes	No
|_|	|_| 		Did Offeror submit FORMS A?  If No, skip this Section and go to FORMS B.
FORMS A – TITLE PAGE
YES	NO	
|_|	|_|		Is cover page completed?
FORMS A Part 1 – BUSINESS DIRECTORY INFORMATION
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		Is form completed?
FORMS A Part 2 – DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS PUBLIC CONTRACT NUMBER 
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		Offeror provided one of the following:  DHR Number, a date the application was submitted to DHR, a waiver from DHR, or indicated a DHR number is not required.
FORMS A Part 4 – STANDARD CERTIFICATIONS
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 		Standard Certifications submitted?
|_|	|_| 		State Board of Elections certification is selected (4.30)?
|_|	|_| 		Offeror selected one of the four options (A, B, C or D) regarding conducting business in IL (4.32)?
|_|	|_| 	|_|	If Offeror selected C or D in 4.32, related documentation/explanation is provided?

FORMS A Part 5 - BOARD OF ELECTIONS
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		If the Offeror is required to register with the Board of Elections, certificate of Registration is included or registration number is verified?
			If No (i.e. annual bids/contracts <$50,000, not-for-profit), then explain:
												

FORMS A Part 6 – DISCLOSURE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS IN IRAN 
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		Is form completed?
|_|	|_| 		Did Offeror disclose that it has business operations in Iran?

FORMS A Part 7 – FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS  
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure is submitted for all required entities?  Note: If Offeror is owned 100% by a parent entity, a separate disclosure must be submitted for the parent entity, and for each subsequent parent with 100% ownership.  The remaining items in this section should be reviewed for each disclosure submitted.
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure (cover page) is completed?
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 1 - Option selected?
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 1 – If Options 1.B, 2.B, or 4.B is selected, is attachment or web address provided?
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 2 - Option A or Option B completed?
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 3 – completed?
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 3 - Is there a Lobbyist or Agent?
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 4 – Completed for all required individuals?  Mark N/A if Offeror is not a sole proprietor AND no individuals are listed in Step 2, Option A.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 4 - Are there Prohibited Conflicts of Interest?  Mark YES if there are any boxes checked “YES” in this step.   Mark N/A if Offeror is not a sole proprietor AND no individuals are listed in Step 2, Option A.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 5 – Completed for all required individuals?  Mark N/A if Offeror is not sole proprietor AND no individuals are listed in Step 2, Option A.
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 5 - Are there Potential Conflicts of Interest?  Mark “YES” if there are any boxes checked yes in this step.   Mark N/A if Offeror is not a sole proprietor AND no individuals are listed in Step 2, Option A.
YES	NO	N/A
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 6 - Is an explanation provided for each “YES” selected in Step 4 and Step 5? Mark N/A if there were no “YES” responses?  
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 7 – Completed for all required entities and individuals?
|_|	|_| 	Disclosure Form Step 7 - Are there Potential Conflicts of Interest?  Mark YES if there are any boxes checked “YES" in this step 
|_|	|_| 	|_|	Disclosure Form Step 7 - Is an explanation provided for each “YES” selected?  Mark N/A if there were no “YES” responses?
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 8 – Completed?
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 8 - Did entity disclose current and/or pending contracts?
|_|	|_| 		Disclosure Form Step 9 - Disclosure signed and dated?

FORMS A – Part 8 – TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
YES	NO	
|_|	|_| 		Is form completed and signed?
COMMENTS:																																																																						__________________________________________________________________________________________________													

If completing Forms A, Skip Forms B and enter your name, title and date.

FORMS B – Packet 4
YES	NO
|_|	|_| 		Did Offeror submit FORMS B?  
|_|	|_| 		Question 1 -  Offeror has entered a valid Registration Number?
|_|	|_|		Question 2 completed?
|_|	|_|		Did Offeror mark “YES” to Question 2? 
|_|	|_|		Question 3 completed?
|_|	|_|		Did Offeror mark “YES” to Question 3?
|_|	|_|		Question 4 completed?
|_|	|_|		Is there a Lobbyist or Agent?
|_|	|_|		Question 5 completed?
|_|	|_|		Did entity disclose current and/or pending contracts?
|_|	|_|		Did Offeror sign and date Forms B?

COMMENTS:																																																																						__________________________________________________________________________________________________													
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